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Devon Stewart

From: Tracie McDonald <tdmcdona@clerk.state.wv.us>  
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 9:09 AM 
To: John Meadows <John.Meadows@Steptoe-Johnson.com> 
Subject:  
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless the sender is safe.  
  
John, 
 
Sorry for the delay, for some reason I always forget this part.  The letter is attached. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
 

Tracie D. McDonald 
Ritchie County Clerk 
115 E. Main Street, Room 201 
Harrisville WV 26362 
304-643-2164 Ext. 101 
www.ritchiecountyclerk.com 
“Do things for people not because of who they are or 
 what they do in return, but because of who you are." 
 

From: John Meadows [*] [mailto:John.Meadows@Steptoe-Johnson.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 8:54 AM 
To: tdmcdona@clerk.state.wv.us 
Subject: Example of Letter from County BAA hearing 
 
Tracie, 
 
Thanks for speaking with me this morning; see attached. 
 
Best regards, 
 
John 
 
John Meadows 
Office: 304-353-8154 or (281) 203-5736  
Cell: 304-549-8999  

 

From: Jim McDaniel <Jim.McDaniel@Steptoe-Johnson.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 11:26 AM 
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To: John Meadows <John.Meadows@Steptoe-Johnson.com>; Devon Stewart <Devon.Stewart@Steptoe-Johnson.com> 
Subject: ExtractPage1 
 
 
 

 
Steptoe & Johnson PLLC Note: 
This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the 
sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.  






